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FREDERICK J. HANNA & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Attorneys at Law

FAX: (]
ToLL FREE: D

Septerniber 15, 2010

Re: CHASEBANK USA, N.A.
Reference:
Related Act#:
Balance: $8,010.77

File No: (S

Dear

This lefter is in response 1o your conversation with this office on September 15, 2010,
regarding the above mentioned debt. Please be advised my client has authorized this office to accept
atotal of $4008.00 as furll settlement of this account. Since this adjustment represents a substantial
reduction of this ‘account, we must add the following stipulations to the propoded settlement
aprecment;

1. There will be { 3 ) payments.

2. The first payment of $1336.00 must be received September 24, 2010; the second
payment of $1336.00 must be received by October 24, 2010, and your final payment
of $1336.00 must be received by November 24, 2010,

This settlement offer will become null and voidif you fail to honor any of these stipulations.
Your balance will revert back to its original amount, minus any payments paid thercon. Make
payments payable to CHASE BANK USA, N.A. and write yom' gecount numbef on the cashietr's

check or money arder only.

My client may bs required by law to report this settlement to one or maore taxmg authorities.
The clienl makes no representation about”tax ‘consequences this may have or any reporting
requirements that may be imposed on them/ You shauld consult independent tax counsel of your own
choosing il you desire advice about any tax consequences which may result fron: this settiement.

Thigisan attempt to collect a debf. Any infhrmation obtained will be used for that purpose.

ditecior of Operations

“HOURS OF OPERATION ARE: MONDAY-FRIDAY 8AM-9PM EST
~ AND SATURDAY 8AM-1PM EST
< TENS IS A COMMUNECATION FROM A DERYT COLLECTOR™



